



PC.SHDM.INF/4/13/Rev.3
8 November 2013

ENGLISH only

OSCE Supplementary Human Dimension Meeting
on
Implementation of the Action Plan on Improving the Situation of
Roma and Sinti

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Vienna, 7 - 8 November 2013

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Spiro KOCI

Head of Delegation; Permanent Representative of the Republic of Albania to the OSCE

E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-328 87 10

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mr. Xhodi SAKIQI

Counsellor

E-Mail: xhodi.saqiqi@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-328 87 10

Fax: +43-1-328 87 11

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Ms. Selma XHOXHAI

First Secretary

E-Mail: selma.xhoxhaj@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-660-350 38 12

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mr. Andrew IRELAND

OSCE Division

E-Mail: 203-hosp@auswaertiges-amt.de

Germany

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany

Tel: +49-30-18 17 28 23

Fax: +49-30-18 17 52 823

Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLI

Counsellor

E-Mail: pol-3-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 194

Fax: +43-1-711 54 262

Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

United States of America

Amb. Daniel BAER

Permanent Representative of the United States Mission to OSCE

E-Mail: BaerDB@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 01

Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Gary D. ROBBINS

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: RobbinsGD@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-31 339

Fax: +43-1-31 339 31 38

Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Nathan MICK

Public Member

E-Mail: nathan.mick@gmail.com

Delegation of the United States of America

3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-402-689 74 46

Ms. Ethel BROOKS

Public Member

E-Mail: ebrooks@rci.rutgers.edu

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-736 74 45

Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Brian SHOTT

Deputy OSCE Co-ordinator

E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-736 74 45

Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER

Counsel for International Law

E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-225 19 01

Fax: +1-202-226 41 99

Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

Ms. Jennifer BOSWORTH
Deputy Political Counsellor
E-Mail: BosworthJF@state.gov

Mr. Christopher ROBINSON
Political Counsellor
E-Mail: RobinsonCT@state.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON
Political Officer
E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov

Ms. Kelley SHAW
Intern
E-Mail: zellingerjj@state.gov

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Amb. Christian STROHAL
Ambassador
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Martin BOTTA
Deputy Head of Mission for Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: martin.botta@bmeia.gv.at

Mrs. Christa ACHLEITNER
Head of Department of National Minority Affairs
E-Mail: christa.achleitner@bka.gv.at

Mrs. Bettina NEUMEISTER
Vice Head of the Department for National Minority Affairs
E-Mail: bettina.neumeister@bka.gv.at

Ms. Susanne PFANNER
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: susanne.pfanner@bka.gv.at

Ms. Stephanie WINKLER
First Secretary
E-Mail: stephanie.winkler@bmeia.gv.at

Amb. Bruno GEORGES
Permanent Representative, Ambassador
E-Mail: annie.deconinck@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Amedee DE RADZITZKY D'OSTROWICK
Intern
E-Mail: amedee.deradzitzky@diplobel.fed.be

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 18
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 03
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Vienna
Boltzmanngasse 16; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 01

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Austria

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 150 35 86

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 33 51
Fax:+43-501-159 32 55

Austrian Federal Chancellery
Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-53 115 20 24 65
Website: <http://www.bka.gv.at>

Austrian Federal Chancellery
Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 15 28 24
Website: <http://www.bka.gv.at>

Austrian Federal Chancellery
Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 15 20 23 77
Website: <http://www.bka.gv.at>

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 150 39 55

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-954 48 87

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Amb. Tomislav LEKO
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at

Ms. Mirsa MUHAREMAGIC
Head of Human Rights Department
E-Mail: mirsa.muharemagic@mvp.gov.ba

Ms. Gergana VELICHKOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: g.velichkova@bulgvert.at

Amb. Isabelle POUPART
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca

Mr. Petar DODIC
Intern
E-Mail: petar.dodic@international.gc.ca

Ms. Ejona XEGA
Intern
E-Mail: ejona.xega@international.gc.ca

Mr. Spyros MILTIADES
First Secretary
E-Mail: smiltiades@mfa.gov.cy

Dr. Aleksa DOKIC
Assistant Director
E-Mail: aleksa.djokic@uljppnm.vlada.hr

Ms. Selma KUSTURICA
Political Assistant
E-Mail: selkus@um.dk

Amb. Fernando VALDERRAMA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: fernando.valderrama@maec.es

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA PLIEGO
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mariavictoria.scola@maec.es

Mr. Andres MUNOZ ROJO
Adviser
E-Mail: andres.munoz@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna

Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Musala 2; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-33-28 11 15
Website: <http://www.mvp.gov.ba>

Bulgaria

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-390 24 59

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 27

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-660-388 57 85

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Croatia

Government Office for Human Rights and Rights of National Minorities
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-32-456 93 57
Fax:+385-32-456 93 24
Website: <http://www.uljppnm.vlada.hr>

Denmark

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-370 63 19

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-593 59 59

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Amb. Mariin RATNIK
Ambassador
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Ms. Dea HANNUST
Counsellor
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Amb. Katja PEHRMAN
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: katja.pehrman@formin.fi

Ms. Sarita FRIMAN-KORPELA
Secretary General of the Advisory Board on Roma Issues
E-Mail: sarita.frimankorpela@stm.fi

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.koikkalainen@formin.fi

Ms. Edla PUOSKARI
Intern
E-Mail: edla.puoskari@formin.fi

Amb. Maxime LEFEBVRE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: ophelie.gascon@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Yann HWANG
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: Yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeanne.tor-de-tarle@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

Amb. Andreas PAPADAKIS
Ambassador; Permanent Representative of Greece to the OSCE
E-Mail: apapadakis@mfa.gr

Ms. Eleni CHAROKOPOU
Executive Officer at the Implementation Unit - Social Integration Division
E-Mail: h.charokopou@ypes.gr

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinerstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 77 61 18
Fax:+43-1-503 77 61 20

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 59 0
Fax:+43-1-535 57 03

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
P.O. Box 33; 00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-50-553 55 30
Fax:+358-9-160 74 126

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-19 34 41 22

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 505
Fax:+431 501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 519
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 300
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Ministry of Interior
Evagelistrias 2; Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-213-136 12 18
Website: <http://www.ypes.gr>

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
First Secretary
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Ms. Bernadett KOLLAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: BKollar@mfa.gov.hu

Amb. Philip MCDONAGH
Head of Mission
E-Mail: susan.grinberg@dfa.ie

Mr. Patrick O'REILLY
Head of Section, Security Committee and ACMF
E-Mail: patrick.oreilly@dfa.ie

Ms. Aisling SCHORDERET
Attache
E-Mail: a.schorderet1@gmail.com

Mr. Agust Mar AGUSTSSON
Adviser
E-Mail: agustm@mfa.is

Ms. Eyrun Bjork JOHANNSDOTTIR
Intern
E-Mail: emb.vienna@mfa.is

Amb. Vittorio ROCCO DI TORREPADULA
Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO
First Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Ms. Alessandra LATINI
Attache
E-Mail: alessandra.latini@esteri.it

Mrs. Maija MAURINA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: maija.maurina@mfa.gov.lv

Amb. Zoran DABIK
Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Mr. Edvard MITEVSKI
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: edvard.mitevski@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 32

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+32-676-38 17 96

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-88 36 13 61

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Lithuania / European Union

Amb. Giedrius CEKUOLIS
Ambassador
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.lt

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS
First Secretary
E-Mail: donatas.butkus@urm.lt

Ms. Lina SAULENAITE
Counsellor of the International and EU Affairs Unit
E-Mail: l.saulenaite@lr.v.lt

Amb. Thierry BECHET
EU Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: delegation-vienna@eeas.europa.eu

Ms. Pavlina REHOR
First Secretary
E-Mail: Pavlina.REHOR@eeas.europa.eu

Amb. Hubert WURTH
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Robert LAUER
Deputy Head; Counsellor
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Ruslan STANGA
Advisor to the Prime-Minister
E-Mail: ruslan.stanga@gov.md

Mrs. Mariana ROIBU
Counsellor
E-Mail: mariana.roibu@mfa.md

Amb. Slavica MILACIC
Permanent Representative, Ambassador
E-Mail: montenegro.osce@gmail.com

Ms. Maja BOSKOVIC
First Secretary
E-Mail: maja.boskovic@me-austria.eu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Office of the Government of the Republic of Lithuania
Gedimino ave.11; LT-01103 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-70-66 38 69
Website: <http://www.lrv.lt>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42
Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Moldova

Office of the Government
Government House; 1, Piata Marii Adunari Nationale; Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-22-25 04 68

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Moldova to the OSCE
Loewengasse 47/10; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 10 30 (26)
Fax:+43-1-961 10 30 (34)

Montenegro

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE
Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 31 02

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE
Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-494 71 08

Amb. Robert KVILE
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Ms. Cecilie HAARE
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: Cecilie.Haare@fad.dep.no

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD
Counsellor
E-Mail: hilde.austad@mfa.no

Mr. Ulrik HALLEN OEN
Intern
E-Mail: ulrik.hallen.oen@mfa.no

Ms. Yvette SZEPESI
First Secretary
E-Mail: yvette.szepesi@minbuza.nl

Ms. Arkasha VERSCHUREN
Intern
E-Mail: arkasha.verschuren@minbuza.nl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Malgorzata ROZYCKA
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: malgorzata.rozycka@mac.gov.pl

Amb. Pedro MOITINHO DE ALMEIDA
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: osce.portugal@mne.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE
Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 02
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 07 53
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ministry of Government Administration, Reform and Church Affairs
Akersgata 59, P.O.Box 8004 Dep; NO-0030 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-24 70 95
Website: <http://www.regjeringen.no>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-966 94 16
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+389-70-36 43 10
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-650-241 11 99
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Poland

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Ministry of Administration and Digitization
Krolewska 27; 00-060 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-245 55 92
Website: <http://www.mac.gov.pl>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

Amb. Cristian ISTRATE
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mpromvienna@mprom.at

Ms. Inginur RUSTEM
First Secretary; Directorate for Human Rights, Protection of Minorities and Council of Europe
E-Mail: inginur.rustem@mae.ro

Ms. Lorena FERUTA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: lorena.feruta@mprom.at

Ms. Ioana MURESAN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Mr. Sergey TOLKALIN
Deputy Head of Department
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Elena MOLARONI
Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC
Chargé d'Affaires - First Secretary
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC
Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in Vienna
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Mr. Dragoljub ACKOVIC
Deputy Director
E-Mail: dragoljub.ackovic@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC
Deputy Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in Vienna
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Ms. Natasa DJUKANOVIC
Senior Inspector; Bureau for International Co-operation and EU Integration; Cainer of the Minister
E-Mail: natasa.djukanovic@mup.gov.rs

Mr. Aleksandar VASILJEVIC
Police Directorate
E-Mail: aleksandar.vasiljevic@mup.gov.rs

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 85 66

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
31, Alexandru Ave., Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-431 14 23
Fax:+40-21-319 23 67
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-634 79 39

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 90 46 113

Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

San Marino

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna
Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 01 9415969
Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-614 19 88
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia
Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-213 25 51
Fax:+381-11-213 33 39
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-300 81 72

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-648-92 13 38
Fax:+381-11-313 91 94

Mrs. Marina MILANOVIC-ILIC
Counsellor
E-Mail: marina.milanovic-ilic@mfa.rs

Mr. Srdjan SAJN
President of the Council; National Co-ordinator of the Decade of Roma Inclusion
E-Mail: srdjan_sajn@yahoo.com

Amb. Olga ALGAYEROVA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk

Mr. Oskar ELSCHKEK
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Mr. Stefan CHUDOBA
State Secretary
E-Mail: protokol@minedu.sk

Mrs. Katarina ONDRASOVA
State Counsellor
E-Mail: katarina.ondrasova@minedu.sk

Ms. Ludmila HRUSTICOVA
Co-ordinator for the International Relations
E-Mail: Ludmila.Hrusticova@minv.sk

Amb. Blanka JAMNISEK
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: blanka.jamnisek@gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Amb. Fredrik LOJDQUIST
Ambassador
E-Mail: fredrik.lojdquist@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Charlotta RODHE
First Secretary
E-Mail: charlotta.rodhe@gov.se

Ms. Ulrika GRUFMAN
Intern
E-Mail: osse-del.wien@gov.se

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Council for Improving the Situation of Roma and Implementation of the Decade of Roma Inclusion
Nemanjina 11; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-302 63 44
Website: <http://www.romadecade.org/article/serbia/9312>

Slovakia

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-36 89 43 33 00
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 32 22

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-935 77 28
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 32 22

Ministry of Education
Stromova 1; 813 30 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-593 74 355
Website: <http://www.minedu.sk>

Ministry of Education
Stromova 1; 813 30 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 37 42 93
Fax:+421-2-59 37 43 09
Website: <http://www.minedu.sk>

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for Roma Communities
Cukrova 14; 813 39 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-50 94 49 75
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Slovenia

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 11
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-338 86 07

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-21 75 32 59
Fax:+43-1-21 75 33 80

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 255
Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Switzerland

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Dr. Michele GALIZIA
Head
E-Mail: michele.galizia@gs-edi.admin.ch

Ms. Nathalie AYMON
Attachee
E-Mail: nathalie.aymon@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC
Political Adviser
E-Mail: daniel.bekcic@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Renate BUCHER
Political Adviser
E-Mail: renate.bucher@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sophie HEEGAARD
Lawyer
E-Mail: sophie.heegaard@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Michael MEIER
Diplomatic Officer
E-Mail: michael.meier@eda.admin.ch

Amb. Vladimir GALUSKA
Head of Mission
E-Mail: mission.vienna@embassy.mzv.cz

Ms. Ivona HOLA
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: Ivona_Hola@mzv.cz

Mr. Martin MARTINEK
Senior Officer
E-Mail: martinek.martin@vlada.cz

Mr. Tomas LIPTAK
Third Secretary
E-Mail: Tomas_Liptak@mzv.cz

Ms. Martina KROUPOVA
Intern
E-Mail: martina.kroupova@centrum.cz

Amb. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: bguldere@mfa.gov.tr

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Federal Service to Combat Racism
Inselgasse 1; CH-3003 Bern; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 13 31
Website: <http://www.frb.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-313 51 22
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 5058 92533
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324-62-20
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-77-401 03 92
Fax:+41-31-325 07 67
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-79-301 70 45
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-89 95 81 40

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420224002072

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-621 69 90

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-89 95 80 91

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-538 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU
Counsellor
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05
Fax: +43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pмосce@pmua.at

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-479 71 72 13
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

Ms. Mariana BETSA
Counsellor
E-Mail: betsa@pmua.at

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-676-432 91 97
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

International Organizations

1 **Council of Europe Committee of Experts on Roma Issues (CAHROM)**
Avenue de l'Europe; F - 67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/lportal/web/coe-portal/cahrom1>

Mrs. Eleni TSETSEKOU
Administrator
E-Mail: eleni.tsetsekou@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 24 33

2 **Council of Europe Office in Vienna**
Marokkanergasse 21/6; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD
Head of Office
E-Mail: childerik.schaapveld@coe.int

Tel: +43-1-710 41 27

3 **European Parliament**
Rue Wiertz 60; 1047 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.europarl.europa.eu>

Ms. Livia JAROKA
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: livia.jaroka@europarl.europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-284 52 18

Fax: +32-2-284 92 18

4 **European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)**
Schwarzenbergplatz 11; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.fra.europa.eu>

Mr. Andrey IVANOV
Senior Programme Manager
E-Mail: andrey.ivanov@fra.europa.eu

Tel: +43-1-580 30 641

5 **International Organization for Migration, Austria**
Nibelungengasse 13/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.iomvienna.at>

Mr. Vassiliy YUZHANIN
Regional Project Development Officer
E-Mail: vyuzhanin@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-581 22 22 17

Fax: +43-1-581 22 22 30

6 **UNDP, Europe and the CIS; Bratislava Regional Centre**
Grosslingova 35; 81109 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.undp.org/europeandcis>

Mr. Jaroslav KLING
HD and Roma Inclusion Policy Analyst
E-Mail: jaroslav.kling@undp.org

Tel: +421-905-54 66 33

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1 OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Georgina VAZ CABRAL
Adviser
E-Mail: georgina.vaz-cabral@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 27
Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

2 OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands
Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Mrs. Astrid THORS
OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities
E-Mail: radka.angelova@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO
Personal Adviser of HCNM
E-Mail: sirpa.rautio@hcnm.org

Ms. Kyra KOPONEN
Secretary to HCNM
E-Mail: kyra.koponen@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 13
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

3 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE
Special Representative
E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Marc CARILLET
Deputy Director for Administration
E-Mail: liaisonoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Ms. Klara JANISCHOVA
Intern
E-Mail: klara@oscepa.dk

Tel: +420-776-11 16 47

4 OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mr. Fermin CORDOBA
Head of Human Rights Section; Human Dimension Department
E-Mail: Fermin.Cordoba@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 28
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Mr. Dervo SEJDIC
National Roma Monitor in the Human Rights Section; Human Dimension Department
E-Mail: dervo.sejdic@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 16
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

5 OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Ms. Sara BAGNATO
Community Policy Officer
E-Mail: sara.bagnato@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-50 01 62
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mr. Lala FRIDON
Intern/Trainee
E-Mail: fridon_01@hotmail.com

Tel: +386-49-41 58 47

6 OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 1a; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Ms. Svetlana LAUSEVIC
Democratization Programme Assistant
E-Mail: svetlana.lausevic@osce.org

Tel: +382-20-40 64 01
Fax: +382-20-40 64 31

7 OSCE Mission to Serbia

Spanskih boraca 1; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Mr. Jan LUENEBURG
Head of Democratization Department
E-Mail: jan.lueneburg@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-32 58 09

Mr. Matthew NEWTON
Head of Roma Assistance Programme
E-Mail: matthew.newton@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-31 59 69

Mr. Lloyd TUDYK
Programme Manager-Technical Assistance for Roma Integration
E-Mail: robert-lloyd.tudyk@osce.org

Tel: +382-67-62 60 06
Fax: +382-81-40 64 31

Mr. **Adi SINANI**
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: adi.sinani@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 06 101
Fax: +381-11-360 06 119

Non-Governmental Organizations

1	"Amalipe" - Center for Interethnic Dialogue and Tolerance PO Box 113; Veliko Tarnovo 5000; Bulgaria Website: http://amalipe.com	
	Mr. Deyan KOLEV Chairman E-Mail: deyan Kolev@mail.bg	Tel: +359-888-68 11 34 Fax: +359-62-60 02 24
2	"Gipsy Eye" Association sat Bratesti, comuna Stolniceni Prajescu; judetul Iasi; Romania Website: http://gipsyeye.com	
	Mr. Iionut STAN President E-Mail: gipsystan@yahoo.com	Tel: +40-745-15 96 09 Fax: +40-745-15 96 09
3	Advocacy and Human Rights Centre, CADO Str. Modoran Ene Soldat, nr. 5, Bl M93A, Sc 1, Ap 12, Sector 5; 51831 Bucharest; Romania	
	Ms. Isabela MIHALACHE Deputy Director E-Mail: isabela.mihalache@yahoo.com	Tel: +40-731-44 55 66
4	Amaro Drom e.V. Weichselplatz 8; 12045 Berlin; Germany Website: http://www.amarodrom.de	
	Ms. Karolina MIRGA Secretary General E-Mail: mirga.karolina@gmail.com	Tel: +420-604-97 63 98
	Mr. Emran ELMAZI Chair of the Board E-Mail: emran@amarodrom.de	Tel: +49-1766-314 31 97
5	Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial" 7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation Website: http://www.memorial.spb.ru	
	Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO Director E-Mail: olga@memorial.spb.ru	Tel: +7-812-317 89 30; mob.+7-921-918 01 63 Fax: +7-812-575 90 50
6	Asociacion de Ayuda a Las Victimas del 11M Ronda de Toledo. No 1. Local 4343, C. P: 280030; Madrid; Spain Website: http://www.ayuda11m.org	
	Mr. Jose GARCIA Economist E-Mail: voces25@hotmail.com	Tel: +43-699-81 57 23 42
7	Association of Citizens "Sumnal" Maksut Sadik b.b.; 100 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia Website: http://www.sumnal.org	
	Ms. Fatma BAJRAM AZEMOVSKA President E-Mail: sumnalb@yahoo.com	Tel: +389-71-69 97 43 Fax: + 389-47-55 05 58
8	Civil Society in Action 10 Lyulin, 148 bl., 5th floor, app. 19; Sofia; Bulgaria	
	Mr. Orhan TAHIR Chairman E-Mail: orhan_tahir@yahoo.com	Tel: +359-897-97 74 71
9	Edirne Roma Association (EDROM) Dilaverbey Mah. Balıkpazarı cd. No:31 Kat:3; Edirne; Turkey Website: http://www.edrom.org.tr	
	Ms. Figen KELEMER Roma Women and Youth Co-ordinator E-Mail: figenkelemer@mail.com	Tel: +90-542-815 12 99 Fax: +90-284-212 40 66

10

ERIO - European Roma Information Office

Av. Eduard Lacomble 17; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.erionet.eu>**Mr. Ivan IVANOV**

Director

E-Mail: ivan.ivanov@erionet.org

Tel: +32-473-24 14 30

Fax: +32-2-733 38 75

11

European Roma and Travellers Forum (ERTF)

c/o Council of Europe, AGORA Building, 1 quai Jacoutot; F - 67075 Strasbourg; France

Website: <http://www.ertf.org>**Mr. Asmet ELEZOVSKI**

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ertf@ertf.org

Tel: +33-390-21 53 50

Fax: +33-390-21 56 58

12

European Roma Grassroots Organisations Network

Rue d'Edimbourg 26; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ergonetwork.org>**Mrs. Gabriela HRABANOVA**

Policy Co-ordinator

E-Mail: gabina@gmail.com

Tel: +32-2-893 09 45

13

European Roma Rights Center

Madach ter 4; H-1074 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.errc.org>**Mr. Dezideriu GERGELY**

Executive Director

E-Mail: dezideriu.gergely@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00

Mr. Stephan MUELLER

Programme Director

E-Mail: stephan.muller@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00

Fax: +36-1-413 22 01

14

Federacion de Asociaciones Gitanas de Cataluna

Concilio de Trento 313, planta 9, despacho 9; 08020 Barcelona; Spain

Website: <http://www.fagic.org>**Ms. Anabel CARBALLO MESA**

European Projects Director

E-Mail: a.carballo@fagic.org

Tel: +34-93-305 10 71

Fax: +34-93-305 42 05

Ms. Anna MIRGA

Member

E-Mail: mirgaaa@yahoo.com

Tel: +34-648-82 88 01

15

Gesellschaft fuer bedrohte Voelker (Society for Threatened People)

Untere Viaduktgasse 53/7A; A-1030 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.gfbv.at>**Ms. Martina MATHE**

Editorship

E-Mail: redaktion@gfbv.at

Tel: +43-699-16 06 88 80

Mrs. Nadine Christina PAPAI

CEO

E-Mail: nadine.papai@gfbv.at

Tel: +43-699-16 06 82 00

16

Independent Expert

Ireland

Mr. Brendan MORANE-Mail: brendanmoran@hotmail.com

17

Iniciativa 6

Jusuf Gervalla pn. Tregu i Gjelbert 11/a; Prizren

Mr. Osman OSMANI

Executive Director

E-Mail: iniciativa6.sch@gmail.com

Tel: +377-44-26 57 41

18

International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chirikli"

str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://chirikli.com.ua>**Ms. Zelfira KONDUR**

Vice-President

E-Mail: kzola@yandex.ru

Tel: +380-44-257 19 29

Fax: +380-44-484 36 32

19

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Avenue des Arts 3-4-5, 8th Floor; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.iphronline.org>

Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI
 Advocacy Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: sosopapuashvili@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-2-640 61 54
 Fax: +32-494-75 39 42

20

L'Associazione di Promozione Sociale Popica Onlus

Via Laietana 17/C; Rome; Italy

Website: <http://www.popica.org>

Mr. Andrea BELFIORE
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: andrea.belfiore@live.it

Tel: +39-349-575 93 91

21

La Voix des Roms

c/o Saimir MILE, 31 Rue La Fontaine; F-75016 Paris; France

Website: <http://lesrroms.blogg.org>

Mr. Saimir MILE
 President
 E-Mail: lavoixdesrroms@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-668-10 72 27

22

LIL

Luka Gerov bb; Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mr. Sejdo JASAROV
 Interpreter
 E-Mail: sjasarov@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-2-204 62 87
 Fax: +389-2-204 62 87

23

Macedonian Bar Association

ul. Dame Gruev 3-5/8; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Ms. Sarita JASAROVA
 President
 E-Mail: jasarova@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-2-203 12 01
 Fax: +389-2-203 12 01

24

National Democratic Institute for International Affairs

455 Massachusetts Ave, NW, 8th Floor; Washington, D.C. 20001-2621; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.ndi.org>

Mr. Tomas HRUSTIC
 Senior Co-ordinator of Roma Political Participation Program
 E-Mail: thrustic@ndi.org

Tel: +421-908-73 87 60

25

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.nhc.no>

Ms. Csilla CZIMBALMOS
 Project Manager
 E-Mail: csilla@nhc.no

Tel: +47-93-28 43 04
 Fax: +47-22-41 60 76

26

Olof Palme International Centre

P.O. Box 836; 101 36 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: <http://www.palmecenter.org>

Mr. Michael HAUER
 Programme Manager
 E-Mail: michael.hauer@palmecenter.se

Tel: +46-704-22 19 62

27

Open Society Institute - Budapest

Oktober 6 utca; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Mr. Adem ADEMI
 Program Manager
 E-Mail: Adem.Ademi@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +36-30-831 83 88

28

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden

c/o Olof Kleberg, Bergsgatan 28; SE 11223 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: <http://www.osce-ngo.se>

Mr. Gabriel BAKE
 University Teacher
 E-Mail: gabriel.bake@gmail.com

Tel: +46-739-48 05 96

29

Pavee Point Travellers' Centre

46 North Great Charles Street; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: <http://www.paveepoint.ie>

Ms. Siobhan CURRAN
Roma Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: siobhan.curran@pavee.ie

Tel: +353-1-878 02 55

30

Polish Roma Union

Wyszynskiego 32; 78-400 Szczecinek; Poland

Website: <http://www.romowie.com>

Mr. Roman CHOJNACKI
President
E-Mail: zrp.prezes@wp.pl
Mrs. Joanna Beata CHOJNACKA
Secretary
E-Mail: zrp.sekretarz@wp.pl

Tel: +48-94-372 50 98 mob. +48-602-18 02 26

Fax: +48-94-372 50 96

Tel: +48-94-372 50 98

Fax: +48-94-372 50 96

31

Regional Roma Educational Youth Association-R.R.O.M.A.

Toso Kukovski Str. Nr 36, bb PO32; 1360 Kratovo; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: <http://www.rromasn.org>

Mr. Mustafa JAKUPOV
Executive Director
E-Mail: info@rromasn.org

Tel: +389-31-48 11 89

Fax: +389-31-48 11 89

32

Roma Activist

Belgrade; Serbia

Ms. Aida KADRIJEVIC
Translator
E-Mail: kadrijevic.aida@gmail.com

Tel: +381-61-20 13 198

33

Roma Education Fund

Vaci utca 63; Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.romaeducationfund.org>

Mr. Iulius ROSTAS
Consultant
E-Mail: iuliusroostas@yahoo.com

Tel: +36-302-58 65 51

34

Roma National Center, Moldova

str. Al. Mateevici 109/1, off. 306; Chisinau, MD 2009; Moldova

Website: <http://www.roma.md>

Mr. Nicolae RADITA
Chairman
E-Mail: radita@mtc.md

Tel: +373-22-22 70 99

Fax: +373-22-24 46 67

35

Roma Onlus

via Portuense 220; 00149 Roma; Italy

Website: <http://www.romaonlus.it>

Mr. Graziano HALILOVIC
President
E-Mail: paola.marotti@romaonlus.it

Tel: +39-346-479 48 36

36

Roma Union of Slovenia

Arhitekta Novaka 13; 9000 Murska Sobota; Slovenia

Mr. Jozek HORVAT MUC
President
E-Mail: jozek.horvat@romic.si
Mr. Stanko BARANJA
Vice-President
E-Mail: romani.union@sivl.net

Tel: +386-2-530 81 05

Tel: +386-2-530 81 00

Fax: +386-2-530 81 04

37

Roma Woman Rights Centre

Rr. "Jusuf Gervalla, Lagja 11; Koder Kamez; Tirana; Albania

Mrs. Manjola VEIZI
Director
E-Mail: romawomanrights@gmail.com

Tel: +355-683-10 18 56

38

Roma Women Network, SerbiaKralja Aleksandra 14; Novi Sad; Serbia
Website: <http://www.zenskiprostor.org>**Ms. Manuela ALIC**

Activist

E-Mail: alicmanuela87@gmail.com**Ms. Radmila ZECIROVIC**

Member of the Management Board

E-Mail: izprora@Eunet.rs

Tel: +381-61-202 90 05

Tel: +381-61-658 42 30

39

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies11, Raspaniilor Street, sector 2; 020547 Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.romanicriss.org>**Mr. Marian MANDACHE**

Executive Director

E-Mail: marian@romanicriss.org

Tel: +40-21-310 70 70

Fax: +40-31-815 76 23

40

Romano ButiQStr. Putul lui Zamfir nr. 21, Sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.romanobutiq.ro>**Ms. Nicoleta BITU**

Executive Director

E-Mail: nicoleta.bitu@romanobutiq.ro

Tel: +40-728-43 41 94

41

Romano CentroHofmannsthalg. 2, lokal 2; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.romano-centro.org>**Ms. Andrea HARLE**

Managing Director

E-Mail: andrea.haerle@romano-centro.org**Ms. Rabie PERIC**

Member of the Board

E-Mail: office@romano-centro.org**Ms. Zaklina RADOSAVLJEVIC**

Member of the Board

E-Mail: zaklina.radosavljevic@romano-centro.org

Tel: +43-1-749 63 36 14

Fax: +43-1-749 63 36 11

Tel: +43-1-749 63 36 12

Tel: +43-1-749 63 36 12

42

Romaversitas FoundationTerez krt. 46; H-1066 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.romaversitas.hu>**Mr. Daroczi GABOR**

Director

E-Mail: daroczi.gabor@romaversitas.hu

Tel: +36-304-66 24 23

43

ROMEIA AssociationZitna 49; Prague 11000; Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.romeia.cz>**Ms. Petra ZAHRADNIKOVA**

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: petra.zahradnikova.vzdelani@gmail.com

Tel: +41-606-71 25 35

44

Ruhama FoundationGen Magheru Str. no. 21, app. 159; 410257 Oradea; Romania
Website: <http://www.ruhama.ro>**Mr. Marian DARAGIU**

Chairman

E-Mail: marian.daragiu@ruhama.ro

Tel: +40-722-67 37 94

Fax: +40-259-45 61 80

45

Save the Children KosovoStr.Musine Kokollari No 20; 10000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.savethechildren.net>**Mr. Ahmet KRYEZIU**

Country Director

E-Mail: ahmet.kryeziu@savethechildren.org

Tel: +381-38-52 26 91

Fax: +381-38-52 26 90

46

Slovo 21Francouzská 2; 120 00 Prague 2; Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.slovo21.cz>**Mr. Michal MIKO**

Program Manager

E-Mail: miko.michal@gmail.com

Tel: +420-2-22 51 85 54

47

Society for Threatened Peoples, SwitzerlandSchermenweg 154; 3072 Ostermundigen; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.gfbv.ch>

Tel: +41-31-939 00 03

Ms. Angela MATTLIHead of Campaigns and Projects
E-Mail: angela.mattli@gfbv.ch

48

Spanish Federation of Romani Women-KAMIRA

C/Manuel de Sandoval, 3, 1, Dcha; 14001 Cordoba; Spain

Tel: +34-650-83 89 76

Mrs. Ana ROJAS RIVADULLACo-ordinator
E-Mail: infokamira@gmail.com

49

ternYpe - International Roma Youth Network

Weichselplatz 8; 12045 Berlin; Germany

Website: <http://www.ternype.eu>

Tel: +49-176-20 92 44 76

Mr. Jonathan MACKE-Mail: jonamack@gmail.com

50

University of Leuven

Parkstraat 45, P.O. Box 3602; B-3000 Leuven; Belgium

Website: <http://soc.kuleuven.be>

Tel: +32-16-32 31 45

Prof. Peter VERMEERSCHProfessor of Political Science
E-Mail: peter.vermeersch@soc.kuleuven.be

51

Volkshilfe Osterreich (People's Aid, Austria)

Auerspergstrasse 4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.volkshilfe.at>

Tel: +43-676-834 02 232

Fax: +43-1-408 58 01

Ms. Usnija BULIGOVICProject Co-ordinator of Thara Roma Biznis project
E-Mail: usnija.buligovic@volkshilfe.at

52

Young Generation Society of Romani

Libertatii 192; Glina Ilfov; Romania

Tel: +40-72-606 92 96

Ms. Norica COSTACHEInterpreter (English, Romanes)
E-Mail: costachenorica@yahoo.com

53

Youth Network for Development

Vihren Str. 31; 2730 Simitli; Bulgaria

Tel: +359-898-32 22 03

Ms. Maryana BORISOVAChair
E-Mail: maryana.borisova@gmail.com

54

YUROM Centar

Jovana Ristica ST 14/22; 18000 Nis; Serbia

Website: <http://www.yuromcentar.org.rs>

Tel: +381-18-451 14 58

Fax: +381-18-451 14 58

Mr. Osman BALICPresident
E-Mail: yuromcentar@sbb.rs**OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights**

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>**Amb. LENARCIC Janez**

Director

Mr. MIRGA Andrzej

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. KAROLY Mirjam

Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. MARK David

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. MEMEDOV Idaver

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. KIERS Judith

BPRI Project Manager

Mr. VLADISAVLJEV Nenad
BPRI Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs

Tel: +381-64-108 63 24
Fax: +381-21-44 52 32

Ms. RAMIZI Mirjeta
National Project Officer (BPRI Project, Tirana)
E-Mail: mirjeta.ramizi@odhr.pl

Tel: +355-69-401 00 22

Mr. ALIU Emiliano
Young Roma Professional
E-Mail: emilianoaliu@gmail.com

Tel: +355-666-07 20 07

Ms. DEDIC Aldijana
Young Roma Professional
E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs

Tel: +387-61-70 83 03

Ms. JASAREVSKI Talita
Young Roma Professional
E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs

Tel: +385-95-881 57 83

Keynote speaker, introducers and moderators

Amb. Ihor
Amb. Janez
Ms. Livia
Mr. Andrzej
Mrs. Gabriela
Mrs. Astrid
Amb. Christian
Ms. Ethel
Prof. Peter

PROKOPCHUK
LENARCIC
JAROKA
MIRGA
HRABANOVA
THORS
STROHAL
BROOKS
VERMEERSCH

Opening remarks
Opening and closing remarks
Key-note address at the Opening Session
Introducer at Working Session 1
Moderator of Working Session 1
Introducer at Working Session 2
Moderator of Working Session 2
Introducer at Working Session 3
Moderator of Working Session 3